

## ALEX G. MOLDOVAN

Business Owner - Town Beer Co.

M: 276.730.4285 agmoldovan0@gmail.com

#### BIOGRAPHY

Alex Moldovan is the owner and operator of Town Beer Company, a craft beer retail shop and tasting bar located in the Murray Hill neighborhood of Jacksonville, Florida. Alex is a graduate of Jacksonville University, where he received his Bachelor of Science degree in Sustainability and Master of Business Administration degree in Management.

Prior to pursuing his education, Alex served in the United States Navy from 2008 to 2013. Alex's rate was Aviation Egress Technician onboard Strike Fighter Squadron 25 during Operation Enduring Freedom and Operation Iraqi Freedom. Originally from Virginia, his permanent duty station was in Lemoore, California. His time in the Navy consisted of three Western Pacific deployments on the USS Ronald Reagan and USS Carl Vinson. Alex was able to gain insight and cultural understanding through traveling to over twelve different countries throughout Southeast Asia and the Persian Gulf. Once Alex's enlistment was complete, he was able to reunite with his wife in Jacksonville, Florida, in 2013.

While earning his education at Jacksonville University, Alex was employed as the Brewery Representative and Brewer for Veterans United Craft Brewery. These roles helped develop Alex's knowledge of beer and the industry from a production and sales perspective. Following graduation in 2017, Alex and his wife Priya launched their concept business, Town Beer Company, in support of Jacksonville's explosive craft beer sector. With sixteen local breweries and several others in the works, Town Beer Company aims to reduce the carbon footprint of the industry and stimulate the local economy through dedicating their product lines to only Jacksonville brewed beers. As Alex nears his second year of entrepreneurship at age 29, he carries a deep sense of obligation to not just the beer industry, but to the entire community that has provided for him and his family. Alex Moldovan continues to be a driven individual, committed to self-development and progress within the community that he calls home.



## ALEX G. MOLDOVAN

Business Owner - Town Beer Co.

M: 276.730.4285 agmoldovan0@gmail.com

### OBJECTIVE

I am an organized and driven entrepreneur and veteran with a formal education in sustainable development and business management. I am seeking an opportunity to use my knowledge and experience to serve as the Planning Commission Member for District 05.

#### SKILLS

Project Management
Strategy Development
Social Media Marketing
Outside Sales
Quantitative Decision Making

#### OTHER SKILLS

Design Creativity
Teamwork and Cooperation
Communication
Organization

#### EDUCATION

#### Bachelor of Science in Sustainability

Jacksonville University May 2016

# Master of Business Administration in Management

Jacksonville University April 2017

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **Business Owner**

Town Beer Co. 2017 - Present

- Founder of craft beer retailer, specializing in beer produced locally
- Manages all facets of Town Beer Co., from administrative duties to community relations
- Establishes and maintains trust of customers, distributors, and suppliers

#### **Brewery Representative & Brewer**

Veterans United Craft Brewery 2015 - 2017

- Managed account and consumer relationships
- Focused on product sales and upgrading the number of product lines in retail accounts
- Analyzed, identified, and developed plans for product penetration for major accounts
- Responsible for brewing, scheduling, quality control, and packaging operations